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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Nicole Westcott (nwestcott@stornowaydiamonds.com)

Cc: Erik Skiby (eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.or

Subject: 120911 2BE-P1X0510 Acknowledge Application for Cancellation
Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:47:00 AM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on August 31, 2012 of an application for
cancellation. Our records show that the following is outstanding on this file and submissions are
required as follows:

$120.00 outstanding for water use fees (530.00 x 4 = $120.00)

$30.00 administration fee for this cancellation

Annual report for 2010 — if no activities were carried out on the project site, please indicate in
report same as was done for the 2009 report

There is no indication of any AANDC inspections for this file. Closure by the Inspector’s division of
AANDC is required to cancel this licence.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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